
   

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

Accommodation is Provided Upon Request 

 

Please Turn Off Cell Phones – Thank You 

 

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McCleary City Council 
 

AGENDA 

 

April 10, 2013 
 

7:00 Council Meeting 
 

Flag Salute 

Roll Call 

Public Hearings:  

    

Public Comment:  

Minutes (Tab A)  

Mayor’s Report/Comments:   

    

Staff Reports: Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B) 

 Nick Bird, Director of Public Works (Tab C) 

 Staff Reports (Tab D) 

   

 

Old Business: Water Meter Purchase (Tab E) 

  

 

New Business: Ogden Murphy Wallace Agreement (Tab F) 

 Panic Alarm (Tab G) 

 TCA Fire Station Agreement (Tab H) 

  

  

Resolutions: Utility Service Abandonment (Tab I) 

 

      
Ordinances: Utility Service Abandonment (Tab J) 

 Zoning Amendment (Tab K) 

 Professional Consultants – Fees (Tab L) 

  

Vouchers  

Mayor/Council Comments 

Public Comment 

Executive Session 

Adjournment 

April 10, 2013 1Agenda



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                          Wednesday, March 27, 2013

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmen Catterlin, Lant, Reed, Ator and Schiller.

ABSENT Councilman Ben Ator was absent. It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by

Councilman Schiller to excuse Ben Ator from the meeting. Motion Carried 4-0.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Dan Glenn, Wendy Collins, Nick Bird, George Crumb, and Randy 

Bunch.

PUBLIC COMMENT Jack Tipping from Onalaska spoke regarding the E-Verify program that is funded and used by

Homeland Security. It is a database that is used by contractor's and others to avoid hiring

undocumented workers.

Terry Schrader is a carpenter from Rochester and also supports E-Verify. He stated it levels the

playing field for contractors when bidding jobs, especially for the small business person.

Dan Glenn asked the Council if they were in support of a program such as this, would they be in

favor of the implementation for the bidder or the winning bidder. The Council would support it for

any bidder in an effort to keep it fair for everyone.

Bob Pringle is an 8-year resident of McCleary and spoke regarding the questionable activity at a

neighbors house. Cars come and go at all hours of the day and night and he is concerned about

what he can do to prevent what he believes to be illegal activity. People show up without

anything in their possession and when they leave, they always have something with them. Kids

come and go to this house. It's also close to the school where grade school kids walk by every

day. He has found hypodermic needles on the ground and there is unsafe/unsecured metal

sheeting on the garage that flaps in the wind and could end up injuring someone. Nick Bird said

the City can check into unsafe conditions on this property.

Janice and Jerry Montgomery from Winlock also came to speak in support of E-Verify. They are

hoping the City will begin using it for all future contract bids.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by Councilmen Reed to approve the minutes

from  the March 6, 2013 meeting. Motion Carried 4-0. 

MAYOR'S COMMENTS Mayor Dent asked the Council to consider reappointing Dustin Richey to the Civil Service 

Commission.

CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENT It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by Councilman Catterlin to reappoint Dustin

Richey to the two-year term of Position #4 for the McCleary Civil Service Commission.

Motion Carried 4-0.

INSURANCE PARTIAL 

ASSIGNMENT & RELEASE FOR 

FRAUD CLAIM

The City received a partial assignment and release from National Union Fire Ins. Co. for the

Ardyce Taylor fraud case. The City submitted a notarized Proof of Loss alleging loss due to

employee dishonesty in the amount of $383,185. The insurance company has agreed to make a

partial payment based upon covered loss in the amount of $57,875.56 which represents payment

for $67,875.56 after application of the $10,000 deductible. Approximately $15,065 will be used to

pay the State Auditor's Office for their investigation cost. It was moved by Councilman Lant,

seconded by Councilman Reed to authorize the Mayor to sign the partial assignment and

release for the amount of $57,875.56. Motion Carried 4-0.

April 10, 2013 2Minutes (Tab A)



COBAIN AGREEMENT Glenn and Peggy Cobain filed a claim against the City because of billing errors and the high cost

of past tenant bills that were left on their rental home. The totals were in excess of $4,000. To

settle this matter and move on, the City Attorney has drafted an agreement offering the Cobain's

to pay $2,000 to satisfy the outstanding balance on their account and to remove any potential

litigation regarding this matter. Glenn Cobain paid $2,000 on March 26. It was moved by

Councilman Lant, seconded by Councilman Schiller to authorize the Mayor to sign the

Agreement with the Cobain's. Motion Carried 4-0.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Mr. Glenn has provided a report for the Council and welcomes any questions.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 

REPORT

Nick Bird reviewed both reports mentioned by Terri Franklin at a previous meeting regarding the

Wilcat Creek Aquifer Study. She wanted to know why the City did not follow the

recommendations from the reports. Mayor Dent pointed out a comment in Mr. Bird's report, which 

states that after checking with the Department of Health, it is their understanding that no one

public agency in the State of Washington has gone through the program outlined in the report.

The introduction of one of the Chapters included the statement, "All such programs require

detailed applications, considerable funding, and appear to be more complicated than needed for

present management of the Wildcat Creek Aquifer." The Mayor added that McCleary's is not a

single aquifer. 

COUNCIL ELECTRONICS The Council agreed to the Wi Fi only option for the council packet I-pads with the start up cost of

$5,200.00. 

SNOW & ICE CONTROL POLICY It was moved by Councilman Catterlin, seconded by Councilman Schiller to authorize staff

to implement the Snow and Ice Control Policy in accordance with Ordinance 779. Motion

Carried 4-0.

SURPLUS TRANSFORMER 

DISPOSAL

Staff recommends utilizing Transformer Technologies for the PCB contaminated transformers

and T&R for disposing the surplus transformers. It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded

by Councilman Reed to approve disposing of surplus materials as recommended by staff

with the City receiving payment in the amount of $3,320. Motion Carried 4-0.

4kV TRANSFORMER 

PROCUREMENT

After advertising for bids, three bids were received on time and were significantly higher than the

estimated amount. One bid came in late and another vendor asked for an extension and was

denied. Due to the bids being too high, staff recommends re-advertising for bids. It was moved

by Councilman Lant, seconded by Councilman Schiller to reject all bids and have staff re-

advertise the material procurement package. Motion Carried 4-0.

MICROSOFT PURCHASE 

AGREEMENT

In order to purchase Microsoft products through the Department of Enterprise Services, the City

needs to execute an agreement. It was moved by Councilman Catterlin, seconded by

Councilman Reed to authorize the Microsoft Purchase Agreement with DES. Motion

Carried 4-0.

POWER RATES INFORMATION Information regarding power rate increases from BPA are included in the packet for Council's

review. No action required.

ZONING AMENDMENT The Public Hearing was held on March 6, 2013 and no one attended the meeting. Mayor Dent

expressed he did not want yards of lumber to be in the downtown area. The Council needs to

decide whether to hold another public hearing or move forward and accept the Hearing

Examiner, Mr. Aaland's, recommendation. It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by

Councilman Catterlin to move forward with the zoning amendment and schedule the

Ordinance for the next meeting. 

WATER METER PURCHASE Tabled until the next meeting.

April 10, 2013 3Minutes (Tab A)



RESOLUTION NO. 654 SOLE 

SOURCE WATER METERS

The City budgeted to replace 50 water meters in 2013. The meters are supplied by only one

vendor. Staff is requesting Council to authorize the purchase of the meters by one specific

vendor since there are no other options. It was moved by Councilman Catterlin, seconded by

Councilman Schiller to adopt Resolution No. 654 authorizing sole source acquisition of

certain meter reading equipment, making findings in relation thereto, directing certain

actions by the Director of Public Works, and reserving the authority to make the final

purchase decision in relation thereto. Resolution Adopted 4-0.

LUSCOMBE UNDERGROUND 

REPLACEMENT

Ten underground faults need to be replaced because they are past their life expectancy in the

area of McConkey and Luscombe Streets. It was moved by Councilman Schiller, seconded

by Councilman Lant to authorize Elcon to complete the scope of work identified by staff

for a cost not to exceed $1,300.00. Motion Carried 4-0.

COPIERS NORTHWEST The City's copier agreement expires at the end of the month. The City received a bid for a

replacement copier at a lower price. It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by

Councilman Reed to authorize the proposed 60-month program agreement, maintenance

agreement, and non-appropriation addendum with Copiers Northwest. Motion Carried 4-0.

UTILITY SERVICE 

ABANDONMENT

Tabled until the next meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

PUBLIC COMMENT None. 

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS Payroll vouchers/checks approved were 35896-35987 including EFT's in the amount of 

$156,804.96 and 36042-36142 including EFT's in the amount of $67,087.27.

Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 36143-36214 including EFT's in the amount 

of $258,596.63.

It was moved by Councilmen Catterlin, seconded by Councilman Reed to approve the 

vouchers. Motion Carried 4-0.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by Councilman Reed to adjourn the meeting 

at 8:07 PM. The next meeting will be April 10, 2013 at 7:00 PM. Motion Carried 4-0.

       

Mayor Gary Dent:                                                                        

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:                                                                        

April 10, 2013 4Minutes (Tab A)



Ø4¡Ø5¡2øI3 L3: 25 36Ø943-l-121, GLENN PAGE ø2/1.6

MEMORAìIDT'M

TO: MAYOR AND CIÎY COUNCIL, City of McCleary

FROM: DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney

DATE: Apr:il 5, 201-3

RE: LEGAL ACTIVITïES as of APRIL 10. 201-3

TIIIS DOCUMENT is prepared by the City Attorney for
utilizat,ion by the City of McCleary and its elected offic-i^als and
ís subject to the attorney-cJ.ient privileges to the extent not-
inconsistent with }aws relating to public disclosure.

1. CONNECTI_OÈffiE RESOIJUTIQN_ j_!BDINAÌ{CE: Pursuant to
your request, Mr. Êi¡d and Mr. Baun reviewed.alternative terms
which could be applíed to a connection not utj-Iized for five
yeârs or more. They have suggested the work "cl-osed." Thus, yoü
have modified drafLs of i¡oth documents utilizing that term.

2. oGDEN-ltttJRPIIY PROE:ESSIONAL SERVICES COñTRjACI: This
contract draft is one which, if approved by yo1t, wj-ll allow the
City.to use the professional services of Mr. Snyder's firm, in the
event- that ä pro j ect is proposed oû the recentJ-y âcquired
industrial land whích woul-d require services by the Mayor and
Councif lceyond the scope of myself to provide. r L ís my
recommerìdation the contract's execution be authorized. The
anticipation is that any costs íncurred li'iill be required to be
reimbursed by the applicant.

It should I:e noted the Council wíll be requestecl to
authorize any actual- services prior to commencement of that
actual- performancê.

3. E'IRE- STAIION CONSUI{EBNE_CONTRACII: Pursuant to your
au.thorization, Mr. Bird has carried forth discussions with the
firn chosen by Ms. Nutley in 2009. The goal was to provide to
you ärr updateci ,proposal for possíble services. Thanks to the
work done by Mr. Nott 1n analyzing possible sites, a major task
of the init,ial- proposal- has been removed. Flowever/ it is my
understanding the budget remains at the same levei.

clTY oF McCLEARY
IOO SOUTH 3RD STREEÎ

McCLEARY, wASI{INGTON 98557MEMORJANDUM . L

April 10, 2013 5City Attorney Report (Tab B)



Ø4¡ø5/2Ø1,3 l-3:25 36ø9437721 GLENN PAGE ø3/L6

At this stager 1zou face an. operatÍonal and fiscal
conundrum very simil-ar to that the Councíl and Mayor faced in
200.9. That is the issue of the funding source to do the actual
project. Whereas in 2009 the antici¡:aLed sÐurce of funding was
housing construction, today it is likeJ-y the po.ssibilíty of a
major industrial project wilir associated constructíon. However,
as was true in 2009, there is no certainty of when or whether.
Thusr 1lou are faced with at least two possible choices at this
time:

1. Ai-rthorize the design study to go forward although
the funciing sourcer possible impacts upon the nature of the
analysis resulting if the possible industrial project is carried
out, and the timing of the direct. need are uncertain. (The
moneys provid,ed by the developer which aided in the purchase of
the site vrere onLy a percentage of the anticipated costs anO, I^Iere
clet ermined by trre Hearing Examiner under the impact f ee
analysís. )

2. Put the matter of the consultant services contract
on hold until the possible funding sources, íncl-uding impact fees
frcm other projects in that area, are more cl-ear. In the
interim, the Council and Mayor could request the Fire Department
to undertake an internal- rewiqw, inventory, and projection of
their anticipated needs. Thus this information would be available
when the additional funding sources are identifted and allow the
design study to move along more quickly.

The choice of the second alternative would certainJ"y
disappoint the firm. However, in my non-legaI opinion. it would
J-ikely lead both to a better use of thc City's limited funds and
the piovision to the consultant of a better d.efined framework of
the City's actual needs when that phase of the project moves
forward.

4. vüAfEß_ldEEER AcoUrSfIioN: At the last session, yori
adopted a resolution authorizing the sole source request for
proposals to provide additional wateT meters for the system. It
is my un<lerstanding, pursuant to that authoriz.ation, there will
be a proposal submitt,ed to you this evening for review and
action

As always, thj-s Ís not meant to be al-I inclusíve. If
you have âny questions or comments, please direct them to me.

DGl.re

C¡W OF MeCLEARY
rOO SÔIJTH 3RD STREET

MEMORAIIDUM * 2 McCLEARY, WASHINGTON s8557

April 10, 2013 6City Attorney Report (Tab B)



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Nick Bird, Director of Public Works 
Date: April 4, 2013 
Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 
 
 
Well 2 & 3 Project 

 
Work will begin on Monday April 8, with the Motor Control Center (MCC) scheduled to 
arrive on April 10.  At this time, everything is in order for the Contractor to hit the 
ground running next week.  As previously indicated, we are still hopeful that the 
treatment facility will be online in mid-May, presuming there are no issues with startup 
activities.   
 
4kV Substation 

 
DGA results were provided on April 3.  The results have significantly climbed again for 
the transformer of concern, roughly to the levels observed in September 2012.  The unit 
is solidly in “Condition 3” with Condition 1 being the best and Condition 4 being the 
worst.  We will continue to monitor the transformer regularly until it is replaced.  
Fortunately the notification for the replacement transformer proposal was distributed 
today.  We will receive bids on April 18 and hopefully present them to you for 
consideration on April 24.    
 
Transformer Surplus 

 
At our last meeting we discussed presenting an additional four transformers to you for 
surplus so that we could dispose of all surplus transformers with one trip.  Paul and I 
discussed the topic the morning after our meeting and determined we would be constantly 
chasing our tail if we were to try and push the next 4 transformers into the disposal 
package.  By the time we have the public hearing, we are going to have a few more 
transformers for the list, then the following week we will likely have a few more, on 
again through the rest of summer.  As such, with the workload planned for the next few 
months, we anticipate having another truck load by the end of summer, which will 
necessitate yet another public hearing for surplus.  Rather than chase our tail, we know 
we will be getting rid of these at the end of summer, so we have elected to save the 
publication fee for later this summer.    
 
Ecology Grant/Loan Program 

 
The Legislative Session is scheduled until approximately the end of April.  No 
indications have been provided yet that point to the legislature pulling any of the Water 
Quality Funding.  Around the first part of July, the State will issue the final offer list and 
provide funding letters.  After we have been provided with formal notification, we will 
coordinate with the state to establish the funding agreement.     

Tab C 

April 10, 2013 7Director of Public Works Report (Tab C)



  STAFF REPORT 
  Non-Agenda Activity 
  April 4, 2013 
 Page 2 of 3 
 
Wildcat Creek Aquifer Study’s 

 
After last meetings non-agenda staff report was prepared I had a conversation with Ms. 
Franklin regarding the referenced recommendation.  The recommendation that she was 
referencing was actually from the Hart Crowser report written in 1994.  Both documents 
written in 2008 referenced this report and neither chose to extend the recommendation, as 
was done with other recommendations from the Hart Crowser report.  A copy of the 
recommendation is provided following this report.  After reading the recommendation, it 
appears that the recommendation was made as a political move to “give the aquifer 
publicity and raise the level of awareness concerning the vulnerability of the aquifer”.  
The goal of the recommendation, specifically increasing public awareness, has been 
provided throughout the last five to ten years through the water system plan update, the 
Jim Arthur / Pacific Groundwater Group report, the Hart Crowser report, the moratorium 
enacted by the County, the Joint Aquifer Management Agreement between the City and 
County, installation of signs identifying the well head protection area, completion of the 
well head protection plan, and owner notification of properties identified as properties of 
concern within the well head protection area.  It is our opinion that these activities are 
much more beneficial in “giving publicity and increasing awareness” instead of applying 
for sole source designation through EPA.   
 
2nd Street Intersection 

 
Sometimes things happen for a reason.  On March 28, at the Council of Governments 
(COG) meeting, I was informed that the Statewide Transportation Program (STP) 
provided by the Department of Transportation was undergoing major changes.  In short, 
the COG has to obligate $2.2 million by June 1 or risk losing the money from the 
program.  This money can only be used on certain roadways throughout the state.  We 
have three such roadways where this funding can be used; 3rd Street, Simpson Avenue, 
and Summit Road.    
 
Todd and I attended the STP technical committee meeting on April 3 where the 
discussion of how to distribute that money was completed.  The original approach was to 
use it for paving projects in rural locations where there was no sidewalks, as this work 
can be completed easily through the state and federal process.  During the discussion, the 
committee thought it prudent to use some of this money for Preliminary Engineering 
(design and environmental work) to prepare projects for additional funding opportunities 
(Safe Routes To School, Transportation Improvement Board, STP, etc.).  By completing 
design work prior to going after construction funding it really increases the “readiness to 
proceed” approach that all funding agencies are focusing on in today’s world.    
 
As a result of the April 3 meeting, we will be receiving a $237,000 grant (through the 
STP program), requiring a $37,000 local match for designing the improvements for two 
projects identified on our STIP; the 2nd St. Intersection and 3rd St. improvements from the 
intersection down to Oak St.  These two segments were chosen because of the existing 

April 10, 2013 8Director of Public Works Report (Tab C)



  STAFF REPORT 
  Non-Agenda Activity 
  April 4, 2013 
 Page 3 of 3 
 
deficiencies at the two intersections on 3rd St. and because it these improvements are on a 
functionally classified roadway.   
 
Please note that in order to receive this money, it must be “obligated” by the State and 
Feds well before June 1.  In a perfect world, I will have the Local Agency Agreement to 
you later this month, so that we can submit the document to the State for State and 
Federal approval.  Also note, that obligating the money does not necessitate that it be 
spent immediately.  We envision probably six to ten months for design and 
environmental, which means that we will likely go to construction in early 2015.   
 
As this local match is unbudgeted and the street fund will have a difficult time absorbing 
the impact, I will likely be asking the Mayor and Council to consider using reserves to 
assist with this seed money.  
 
If you would like more information on the program or the details that are still emerging, 
please let me know and I can inundate you with paper!   
 
State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) 

 
It’s getting close to that time of year again.  We will need to set a hearing date for the 
annual STIP update.  As the STIP document is required to be submitted by July 1, I 
would suggest that we set the STIP Hearing for the first meeting in June or the last 
meeting in May.  Either way will work for us, just let us know what you prefer! 
 
Council Tablets 

 
After the vote last week, we proceeded with ordering the tablets.  We have received the 
tablets and will be setting them up along with the wireless network next week.  We will 
also be ordering cases and screen protectors next week.  Please stop by when you have a 
moment so that we can determine what case you would prefer.   
 
  
 

April 10, 2013 9Director of Public Works Report (Tab C)



April 10, 2013 10Staff Reports (Tab D)



April 10, 2013 11Staff Reports (Tab D)



April 10, 2013 12Staff Reports (Tab D)



April 10, 2013 13Staff Reports (Tab D)



April 10, 2013 14Staff Reports (Tab D)



April 10, 2013 15Staff Reports (Tab D)



April 10, 2013 16Staff Reports (Tab D)



April 10, 2013 17Staff Reports (Tab D)



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 
Date: April 4, 2013 
Re: Water Meter Purchase 
 
 
In our excitement to check things off the list last week, we omitted the actual approval of 
the water meter purchase.  Upon reviewing the adopted sole source resolution, Section III 
states that Council must take formal action to authorize the purchase of the materials.  As 
such, we are requesting that Council authorize the attached Purchase Order #12268. 
 
 
Action Requested:   
 
Please consider authorizing Purchase Order #12268 to Ferguson Waterworks in the 
amount of $8,048.70.  

Tab E 

April 10, 2013 18Water Meter Purchase ( Tab E)



P.O. NO.

DATE

VENDOR SHIP TO

QTY ORDERED QTY RECVD DEPT UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

10.00 Water 230.50$         2,305.00$      

32.00 Water 160.00          5,120.00       

DESCRIPTION

1" water meter- Sensus iPerl

3/4-5/8" Water meters- Sensus iPerl

100 S 3rd St

McCleary, WA  98557

McCleary, WA  98557

CUSTOMER ID

Ferguson Waterworks City of McCleary

12268

April 5, 2013

100 South 3rd Street

ORDERED BY SHIPPING TERMS DELIVERY DATE

Todd

Phone: 360-495-3863

Fax: 360-495-3097

PURCHASE ORDER

CITY OF McCLEARY

SUBTOTAL 7,425.00$        

SALES TAX $623.70

TOTAL 8,048.70$    

DateAuthorized by

meters.  Budgeted item

Water meters needed to replace old 

1. Please send two copies of your invoice.

2. Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, delivery method, and 
specifications listed above.

3. Please notifiy us immediately if you are unable to ship as specified.

4. Send all correspondence to:

CITY OF McCLEARY
100 South 3rd Street
McCleary, WA  98557
360-495-3863
360-495-3097

April 10, 2013 19Water Meter Purchase ( Tab E)



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 

Date: April 4, 2013 

Re: Ogden Murphy Wallace Agreement 

 

 

You may recognize the company name, as we utilize OMW as our labor counsel.  This 

agreement is to bring OMW on board as our development services counsel.   

 

This agreement fell off of the table a while back, in part because we presumed that fees 

would be mounting up that the City would be responsible for.  After a discussion with 

Scott, it is my understanding that the City will not be billed until development occurs and 

that all outstanding fees would be rolled into that pass-through billing approach.   

 

Not to be pessimistic, but could not find any language that closely resembles that 

approach in the agreement.  We do have a few holes in our development code that OMW 

will be focusing on that are “necessary evils” and need to be addressed.  I am sure that all 

work done in preparation, even if the development does not occur, will be beneficial for 

the City in the long run.    

 

 

Staff Recommendation:   

 

Staff values the recommendations from OMW and believes they can be a vital asset to 

our community, but they do come with a large price tag.     

 

Action Requested:   

 

Please consider authorizing the agreement between Ogden Murphy Wallace, PLLC and 

the City of McCleary.       

Tab F 

April 10, 2013 20Ogden Murphy Wallace Agreement (Tab F)



April 10, 2013 21Ogden Murphy Wallace Agreement (Tab F)



April 10, 2013 22Ogden Murphy Wallace Agreement (Tab F)



April 10, 2013 23Ogden Murphy Wallace Agreement (Tab F)



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 
Date: April 4, 2013 
Re: Panic Alarm 
 
 
The front office has requested to have a panic alarm system installed in the front office, 
with four bracelets and a static button to activate the alarm.  We have worked with Allied 
Fire and Security to establish the baseline costs which includes the installation and 
equipment for the security components, installation of a dedicated power outlet (by 
others), installation of a dedicated phone line (by others), and cleanup of the network 
components near the installation location (by others).  The current cost of all of this work 
is $3,171.71, as shown on the attached spreadsheet.  The budgeted amount appears to be 
$1,125.00.   
 
The monitoring cost with Allied Fire and Security is $30.00 per month with a three year 
agreement.  The monthly cost can be reduced if we extend the agreement.  Additional 
monthly costs may be necessary to facilitate the dedicated phone line required for the 
system.  At the time of preparing this report, we are uncertain if this is a new additive 
cost or if it is an old line that can be decommissioned for this purpose.  Additional details 
will be provided at the meeting.   
 
We are also coordinating with three other security companies to provide a quote for 
materials and installation of the security equipment.  This information will also be 
provided at the meeting.  
 
At this time we wanted to present the material that we currently have for your 
consideration.   
    
 
Staff Recommendation:   
 
Staff is concerned that personal safety can be easily compromised.  As US Defense 
Secretary Chuck Hagel recently said about the current North Korea scenario, “You only 
need to be wrong once”.     
 
Action Requested:   
 
A formal recommendation will be provided at the meeting.         

Tab G 

April 10, 2013 24Panic Alarm (Tab G)



April 10, 2013 25Panic Alarm (Tab G)



April 10, 2013 26Panic Alarm (Tab G)



April 10, 2013 27Panic Alarm (Tab G)



April 10, 2013 28Panic Alarm (Tab G)



April 10, 2013 29Panic Alarm (Tab G)



April 10, 2013 30Panic Alarm (Tab G)



April 10, 2013 31Panic Alarm (Tab G)



April 10, 2013 32Panic Alarm (Tab G)



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 
Date: April 10, 2013 
Re: TCA Fire Station Agreement 
 
 
This topic was omitted from last meeting’s agenda because of concerns relating to the 
cost and the need to move forward immediately have not materialized.  However, as the 
contract and scope has been prepared, we would like to formalize whether or not we will 
be moving forward with this project.   
 
Attached you will find the proposed professional services contract with TCA.  You will 
note that the project cost has not been reduced.  The scope of the project was reduced by 
eliminating the multiple site evaluations, however we added utilization of a subconsultant 
to provide a hard cost estimate and project budget for the options chosen by the City.  
Please note that utilizing this approach will provide a much more realistic cost estimate 
than a planning level estimate as was originally planned.     
 
The City budgeted $20,000 to complete this assessment / evaluation this year.  The not to 
exceed amount identified herein is $15,000.  Please remember, the Fire Department roof 
replacement resulted in an unbudgeted expenditure of $15,154.00.   
 
 
Staff Recommendation:   
 
Completing a pre-design / planning document such as this is very beneficial for going 
after funding sources to contribute to construction of improvements.  Conversely, the 
need for a new facility may not be in the 2-3 year window at this time, which translates to 
the expenditure to prepare the planning document may not be necessary at this time.   
 
It may be possible to coordinate with TCA to delay beginning the planning work until 
2014 if the Mayor and Council so choose.   
 
Action Requested:   
 
Please let staff know how you would like to proceed.   

Tab H 

April 10, 2013 33TCA Fire Station Agreement (Tab H)



 - 1 – 
 

 TCA Project No.: ....... 09-38 
 City Project No.:  ... A13-11 

 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 

 
This Contract is entered into by and between the City of McCleary, Washington, and TCA 
Architecture • Planning, Inc, hereinafter referred to as the “Consultant,” for the purpose of 
providing architectural services for locating and sizing a fire station.  

 
WHEREAS, the City has determined the need to have certain services performed for its citizens; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, the City desires to have the Consultant perform such services pursuant to certain 
terms and conditions; now, therefore; 

 
IN CONSIDERATION OF the mutual benefits and conditions set forth below, the parties hereto 
agree as follows: 
 
1.   Scope and Schedule of Services to be Performed by the Consultant.   
 

A. The Consultant shall perform those services described on Exhibit “A” attached hereto 
and incorporated herein by this reference as if fully set forth.  

 
B. Consultant shall work with the City to identify program requirements and a preferred 

site. 
 
2.  Compensation and Method of Payment.  The City shall pay the Consultant for services 
rendered within ten (10) days after City Council voucher approval. The City shall pay the 
Consultant its regular hourly rates and reimbursable expenses, as set forth on Exhibit “B” 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, in an amount not to exceed 
$15,000.00. 
 
3. Duration of Agreement.  This Agreement shall be in full force and effect for a period 
commencing September March ________, 2009 2013 and ending August 30, 20102013, unless 
sooner terminated under the provisions hereinafter specified. 
 
4. Ownership and Use of Documents.   All final report documents, drawings, specifications, and 
other materials produced by Consultant in connection with the services rendered under this 
contract shall be the joint property of City and Consultant, provided the rights of ownership shall 
be limited as follows: City may use the drawings and other materials produced through the site 
location and station sizing project during the future station design process subject to review and 
update by the architect of record during the design process. 
 

A. All final documents, including original drawings, estimates, specifications, field 
notes, and data are the property of City and shall be delivered to it at its request.  

April 10, 2013 34TCA Fire Station Agreement (Tab H)



 - 2 – 
 

Architect may at its expense retain a full set of drawings, estimates, specifications, 
field notes, and data. 

 
B. RE-USE OF DOCUMENTS 
 

1. The final reports, field data, laboratory data, analyses, calculations, estimates, 
designs, drawings, specifications, and other documents, including such items 
prepared in CAD form and stored on magnetic media, prepared for this Project are 
intended for use solely with respect to this Project.  Architect agrees that City is 
the owner of any and all field notes, field data, test data, calculations, estimates, 
documents, data, drawings, specifications, and other products or materials, 
whether in a print form, electronic form, or otherwise gathered, produced, or 
developed by Architect or any sub-consultant thereof in the course of the 
performance of this agreement.  Further, that upon the request of City, the printed 
final documents of all items shall be tendered to City. 

 
2. City shall assume all responsibility for City’ use of the Architect’s material upon 

other projects.  Architect agrees to not release any project documents to third 
parties without the prior written authorization of City unless the Architect is 
required to do so by applicable law, rule, regulation, or court order.  City agrees 
that all work furnished to it, but which is not paid for pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement without legitimate cause, shall be returned to Architect upon demand 
and will not be used by City for any purpose whatsoever. 

 
C. Architect agrees to maintain its data and records governing and recording its 

performance of this contract for a minimum of six years from the date of completion 
of the contractual services and shall make them available to City, its agents, 
employees, or designees, to the extent necessary to confirm the provision of the 
services required under this contract. 

 
5.  Independent Consultant.  The Consultant and the City agree that the Consultant is 
independent with respect to the services provided pursuant to this Agreement.  Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be considered to create the relationship of employer and employee between the 
parties hereto.  Neither the Consultant nor any employee of the Consultant shall be entitled to 
any benefits accorded City employees by virtue of the services provided under this Agreement.  
The City shall not be responsible for paying, withholding, or otherwise deducting any customary 
state or federal payroll deductions, including but not limited to FICA, FUTA, state industrial 
insurance, state workers compensation, or otherwise assuming the duties of an employer with 
respect to the Consultant or any employee of the Consultant.  
 
6. Indemnification.  The Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City, its 
agents, and employees from and against any and all liability arising from injury or death to 
persons or damage to property resulting from negligent acts or omissions of the Consultant, its 
agents, servants, officers, or employees.  In the event that the City shall elect to defend itself 
against any claim or suit arising from such injury, death, or damage, the Consultant shall 

April 10, 2013 35TCA Fire Station Agreement (Tab H)



 - 3 – 
 

indemnify the City for any and all expenses incurred by the City in defending such claim or suit, 
including reasonable attorneys’ fees to the extent caused by the Consultant’s negligence.  
 
7. Insurance. 
 

A. The Consultant shall procure and maintain in full force throughout the duration of the 
Agreement comprehensive general liability insurance with a minimum coverage of 
$2,000,000.00 per occurrence/aggregate for personal injury and property damage.  
Said policy shall name the City of Tukwila McCleary as an additional named insured 
and shall include a provision prohibiting cancellation or reduction in the amount of 
said policy except upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to the City.  Cancellation 
of the required insurance shall automatically result in termination of this Agreement. 

    
B. In addition to the insurance provided for in Paragraph A above, if applicable, the 

Consultant shall procure and maintain in full force professional liability insurance for 
those services delivered pursuant to this Agreement that, either directly through 
Consultant employees or indirectly through contractual or other arrangements with 
third parties, involve providing professional services.  Such professional liability 
insurance shall be maintained in an amount not less than $1,000,000.00 combined 
single limit per claim/aggregate.  For the purposes of this Paragraph “professional 
services” shall include, but not be limited to, the provision of any services provided 
by any licensed professional. 

 
C. Additionally, Consultant shall demonstrate it maintains workers’ compensation and 

employer’s liability in amounts required by law and automobile liability insurance 
with limits of liability not less than $1,000,000.00. 

 
D. Certificates of coverage as required by Paragraphs A, B and C above shall be 

delivered to the City within fifteen (15) days of execution of this Agreement. 
 
108. Termination.  This Agreement may at any time be terminated by the City upon giving the 
Consultant thirty (30) days written notice of the City’s intention to terminate the same.  If the 
Consultant’s insurance coverage is canceled for any reason, the City shall have the right to 
terminate this Agreement immediately. This contract may be terminated as provided in this 
section.  Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause.  This 
shall be achieved by the giving of written notice to the other party of such intention, specifying 
the effective date, which may not be earlier than the date upon which notice is received by the 
other party. 
 
 Without Cause: 

 

In the event of termination without cause, the following provisions shall apply to 
compensation to be paid: 

 
A. If terminated by City, Architect will be paid for all authorized work performed and 

expenses incurred up to the termination date.  In addition, it shall be entitled to 

April 10, 2013 36TCA Fire Station Agreement (Tab H)



 - 4 – 
 

reasonable costs, if any, incurred by it in implementing the transfer of the project, 
including all materials, including by way of representation and not by way of 
limitation, documents, information, records, and data of all types and kinds, whether 
in a written format, electronic data format, or otherwise, developed during its work, to 
a successor consultant.   

 
B. If terminated by Architect, it shall be paid for authorized work performed and 

expenses incurred up to the termination date. It shall cooperate fully, without 
additional compensation, in implementing the transfer of the project to any successor 
consultant chosen by City, including the releasing of all materials, including by way 
of representation and not by way of limitation, documents, information, records, and 
data of all types and kinds, whether in a written format, electronic data format, or 
otherwise, developed during its work, to a successor consultant. 

 
 For Cause   

 
This agreement may also be terminated for cause by either party.  For the purposes of this 
agreement, “for cause” shall mean if either party fails to substantially perform some element 
of the work or responsibility in accordance with this Agreement through no fault of the other 
and does not commence correction of such work and non-performance within five (5) days of 
written notice and diligently complete the correction thereafter. 

 
In the event of termination for cause, the following provisions shall apply.  

 
A. If terminated for cause by Architect, Architect will be paid for all authorized work 

performed up to the termination date, plus termination expenses, such as, but not 
limited to, reassignment of personnel, subcontract termination costs, and other costs 
reasonably related to the closeout.   

 
B. If terminated for cause by City, in recognition that the necessity of such an action 

may have significant impacts upon City, whether in relation to the duty to repay any 
grant moneys received or otherwise, City shall compensate Architect for the 
reasonable value of the services performed up to the date of the notice of termination, 
subject to reduction by City taking into consideration such factors as the degree of 
completion, the costs of obtaining successor professional services to complete the 
project, and the costs related to any resulting delay, if any, arising from the necessity 
of termination, and such other factors as may be reasonably appropriate and arising 
directly from the necessity of termination. 

 
In either event, Architect shall cooperate fully in implementing the transfer of the project to 
any successor consultant chosen by City, including the releasing of any and all materials 
prepared by or for it during the course of the project, including by way of representation and 
not by way of limitation, documents, information, records, and data of all types and kinds, 
whether in a written format, electronic data format, or otherwise, to City or its designee. 

 
 

April 10, 2013 37TCA Fire Station Agreement (Tab H)



 - 5 – 
 

 
119. Discrimination Prohibited.  The Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee, 
applicant for employment, or any person seeking the services of the Consultant under this 
Agreement on the basis of race, color, religion, creed, sex, age, national origin, marital status, or 
presence of any sensory, mental, or physical handicap. 
 
1210. Assignment and Subcontract.  The Consultant shall not assign or subcontract any portion 
of the services contemplated by this Agreement without the prior written consent of the City. 
 
1311. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties 
hereto, and no other agreements, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of this 
Agreement shall be deemed to exist or bind any of the parties hereto.  Either party may request 
changes to the Agreement.  Proposed changes which are mutually agreed upon shall be 
incorporated by written amendments to this Agreement. 
 
1412. Notices.   Notices to the City of McCleary shall be sent to the following addresses: 
  City Clerk 
  City of McCleary 
  100 S 3rd Street 

McCleary, WA 98557 
   
  Notices to the Consultant shall be sent to the following address: 
  TCA Architecture and Planning Inc 
  6211 Roosevelt Way NE 
  Seattle, WA  98115 
   
1513. Applicable Law; Venue; Attorneys’ Fees.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Washington.  In the event any suit, 
arbitration, or other proceeding is instituted to enforce any term of this Agreement, the parties 
specifically understand and agree that venue shall be exclusively in King County, Washington.  
The prevailing party in any such action shall be entitled to its attorneys’ fees, expert witness fees, 
and costs of suit. 
 

A. In the event of any dispute arising out of this Agreement, the parties agree they may 
submit the dispute to non-binding mediation and binding arbitration under the then 
prevailing rules of the American Arbitration Association for construction industry 
disputes:  PROVIDED, that, in the event either party objects to the submission of the 
matter to arbitration within 30 days after demand for arbitration has been filed with an 
appropriate agency, then the procedure shall be terminated and the matter shall be 
processed as the parties deem appropriate through the Courts of the State of 
Washington.  In the event of resolution of a covered dispute by either arbitration or 
litigation, in addition to any other relief granted to the substantially prevailing party, 
if any, the arbitrator or court shall award that party reasonable attorneys’ fees and 
costs incurred in prosecuting or defending the matter, as the case may be.   

 
B. This contract has and shall be construed as having been made and delivered within 

April 10, 2013 38TCA Fire Station Agreement (Tab H)



 - 6 – 
 

the State of Washington and the laws of the State of Washington shall be applicable 
to its construction and enforcement.  Any action at law, suit in equity, or judicial 
proceeding for the enforcement of this contract or any provisions hereto shall be 
instituted only in the Courts of competent jurisdiction within Grays Harbor County, 
Washington 

 
 
CITY OF MCCLEARY, WASHINGTON  TCA ARCHITECTURE • PLANNING INC 
By:       By:      

Its:___________________________ Its:___________________________ 

Date:       Date:      

 
Attest/Authenticated:  __________________________________  City Clerk 

 

Approved As To Form: __________________________________  City Attorney 

April 10, 2013 39TCA Fire Station Agreement (Tab H)



 

 

6211 Roosevelt Way Northeast � Seattle, WA � 98115 

Voice: (206) 522-3830  �  Fax: (206) 522-2456  �  E-mail: office@tca-inc.com  �  Web: www.tca-inc.com 
 

Z:\Planning\A13-11; Fire Station Space Needs\3- Exhibit B - Fee Schedule.doc 

 
 

a r c h i t e c t u r e  �  p l a n n i n g 

 

Exhibit B 
FEE SCHEDULE  

 

A.  FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

Fees and reimbursable expenses are based on the following conditions unless otherwise noted. 
 

1.  HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE* 

 Professional Services Principal Architects $150.00 per hour 
  Project Architect $125.00 per hour 

 Technical Services Project Manager $115.00 per hour 
  Job Captain $105.00 per hour 
  Specification Writer $120.00 per hour 
  Technician/Drafter $90.00 per hour 
  Administration/Clerical $75.00 per hour 
 

*Hourly rates may be adjusted on an annual basis per federal statistics on cost of living (revised wage earner) for the Seattle 
area or in accordance with normal salary review practices of TCA Architecture Planning   
 

2. REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

 Reimbursable expenses will include all expenses incurred during the course of the work not identified as basic 
service: 

 
Consultant Services 
(not included in basic service) 

 
Cost plus 15% 

 Printing/Photography (in house) 
Photocopies B&W (8 ½ x 11) 
Photocopies B&W (11 x 17) 
Photocopies Color (8 ½ x 11) 
Photocopies Color (11x 17) 
Plots/Large B&W (24 x 36 & 30 x 42) 
Plots/Large Color (24 x 36 & 30 x 42) 

 
$0.10 
$0.20 
$1.00 
$2.00 
$8.00 
$15.00 

  
Printing/Photography (by vendor) 
Reproductions by vendor 
Printing/Photography by vendor 

Cost plus 15% 
Cost plus 15% 

  

Communications 
Outgoing Faxes (long distance) 
Long distance telephone 
Delivery/Postage 

 
 
$1.00/page 
Cost plus 15% 
Cost plus 15% 

  

Travel 
Auto 
Air 
Subsistence 

 
 
½ hourly rate plus mileage billed at federal reimbursement rate 
½ hourly rate, plus airfare at cost plus 15% 
Incurred while away from home office on business connected with 
clients work, at cost plus 15% 

 Other 
Professional liability insurance 
Miscellaneous (as authorized) 

 
1.5% of TCA fees invoiced 
Cost plus 15% 

B.  TERMS 

Billings are payable on the date submitted and are considered to be delinquent 30 days from invoice date unless otherwise 
agreed to.  A finance charge of 15% APR will be added to past due accounts commencing from the date payment is due. 

April 10, 2013 40TCA Fire Station Agreement (Tab H)



ø41Ø5¡2Ø1.3 l-3:25 36Ø9437-î2J.

RESOLUTION .C- 1
4 /5 / 201.3
DG/1Ê

GLENN PAGE ø8/1.6

RESOIJUTION NO.

A' RESOLU]TION RET,ÀIII{tr TO PUTLIC SERVICES;
EST^ABLISHINê AI¡D CONFIRMTNG EEES .IN RELATTON
IÍO CONNECTION TO TIIE CIfÏ' S UTIúITY SYSIEMS;
RÉPEATING RESOLT'EION 580,. AÀTD PROVIDTNG FOR
EFFECII\ZE DATES.

R E C I T A L S:

1-. Pursuant to the appl-icabl"e provisíons of the

Municípa1 Code, the Council and Mayor may set by written

resolutiôn fees and Ïates to be charged for specified City

províded services and provide for certain mechanisms in reJation

to ttre adjustment thereof ..

2. The necessity of the continueci collection of the

aut-horized leveLs of fees and rates and the mechanisms for theír

adjustmênt has been confirmed by the Mayor and Counci"l clrrring the

most recent review of the fínancial affairs of the City. Those

fees and rates r^rere set out in Resol-ution 590.

3. The lees and rates set in the following sectionÉ

åre the same as set out in Resoluti-on 580. Pursuant to the

prov'i sions of that resolution, the actual fee amÕunt which is

current payable has been aCjusted on an annual basis as required.

The fees tor 201-3 are sêt fortlr in the following schedules.

CITY OF McctEARY
loo soUTH 3HD SIREET

McCLEÂRY. wÁSHtNcToN 98557

April 10, 2013 41Resolution (Tab I)



Ø4tØ5/2øI3 13:25 36ø943772I

RESOLUTION -C- 2

4/s /2oL3
DA/l¿

GLENN PAGE Ø9Ì 1.6

4. The Mayor anc{ Courrcil havc received certain

recoiltmendations in relation to the time period set out in Section

III.A aJ-Iowing for a rnore extended period of inactivity. Râther

than amendi^ng only that section, so as to insure ease of

referenÇe, the Council is repealing Resolution 580 and ratifying

the C.Pl adjustments as welI âs setting forth certain fees

authorized pursuant to O-rdinance

NOW, THERETORE/ BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS BY THE CTTY

COUNCIT OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY, TÎ{E I4AYOR SIGNTNG IN

AUTHENTTCATTON THEREOF:

SECTTON_ I: On änd after the effective date of this

resolutíon, the following overal-I connection fee (OCF) to be pa.Íd

by a party seeking to obtain connection lo the City's watêr and

sewer r-rtility shal,l be as set forth herein.

A- As to properties wilhin the corporate limits of the

Cíty at the time of the submission of the request for connection,

tTie following connectiofl fees shall be requirod prior to

connection to the util-ity in question.

1, Sinqle_-Ê+mily residenc_-e: As to ä single f amiJ"y

residence, a base overall connection fee, hereinafter referred to

for convenience by the acronym BocF, shalI apply for a connection

requiring service fox no more 1-han an equivalent residential unit

(ERU):

CllY OF McÇLEARY
1OO SOUTI{ 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASFIINGTON s8s57

April 10, 2013 42Resolution (Tab I)



Ø4/Ø5/2Ø1.3 L3:25 36Ø94i772I GLENN PAGE 1.ø/T6

a. As to a water cortnection, the sum of ç4,029.00.

b- As to â sewer coflnection, the *cum of $5r159.00.

2. Non-sínole-familv water and sewer connections: l\s

to such connections, the fol-lowing provisions shall apply:

, a , Multi-f amil-y: An overall connection f ee (OCF)

determined by multiplying the base overatf connection fee (BOCF)

for the connectl-on requested by a figure representing the

equivalent residentj-al- units, the applicable ERLI figure loeirrg

derived by application of the standards set forth in the

applicable adopted planníng document or plan.

b. Commer,cial Conneç!¿qns: The BOCF for the utility

connectíon sought shall- be applicabJ-e : PROVIDED THÄT, in the

event the City Administrator determines the utilizat-ton of the

utíIity wil-f exceed an ERU, the OCF slra-ll þe determined by the

f\dministratoË âs a product of the BOCF multipl-ied by the ERU

derived by application of the standards set forth írr the

applicable adopted planning document or p1an,

c- Induslrial: ShaIl be cal-culated and established by

the Administrator based upon the BOCF of the utility connection

sought multipl-ied by the number of ERU represented by the

utilization for the applicant property derived by application of

the standards set f orth in the appJ-lcab-le aclo¡:t ecl pl,anning

document or pIan.

RESOITTTION .C- 3

4 /5 /2OL3
pé/La

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STRÉEI

MoCLEARY, WASHINGTON 9s557

April 10, 2013 43Resolution (Tab I)



ø41Ø5/281.3 1,3:25 36Ø94i-t72l GLENN PAGE LL/16

B. As to properties outside of the corporate Iimits at

the time of the submtssion of the completecl application, the

following connectj-on fees sha1l apply:

1-. SingJ"e famil-v residcnce: As to a singl-e family

residence, a base overall conrroction fee, hereinafter referred to

for convenience by the ecronl¡m tsOCF, shall appfy fôT a connecti<-rn

requiring service for rìo morê than an equivalent residential unit-

(ERU) :

a, As to a water connection, the sum of $4.895.00.

b, As to a sehter connection, the sum of $7r338.00.

2. Non-single-fanlilv water a_n4_sewer connecljpns: As

'to such connections, the following provisions shal.I appÌy:

a, MuIti-familv: An overall connection fee (OCF)

determ-ined iry mu.J-t-tpl.ying the base overall connection fee (BocF)

for' the connection requesteci by a figure representing the

equivalent residential units, the applicable ËRU figure being

deriveci by application of the *standards set forth in the

appllcable adopted planning document or plan.

b. Commerciai Conneçt_iqns: The BOCF f or the utilit.y

connection sought shall be applicable: PROVIDED THAT, in the

event the City Administrator determines the utilization of the

util-ity wiII exceed an ERU, the OCE shall be deterniined by the

Adrninistrator as a product of the BOCF multipl^ied by the ERU

RESOLUTION .C- +

+/s /2ot3
Dë/la

ClïY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINOTON 9Ê557

April 10, 2013 44Resolution (Tab I)



ø4185¡2ø1.3 L3: 25 36Ø943-Ì121. GLENN PAGE T2Í1.6

derived by application of the standalds set fort.þ Ìn the

applícable adoptect planning document or plan.

c. Inqlus-trial: $hall- be calcul-ated and establj-shed by

the Actministrator based upon the BOCÊ of the utility connection

sought mul-t j-plied by the nuflber of BRU represented by the

utilization for the appticant property derived by application of

the sLanclards set forth in the applicable adopted planníng

document or plan,

SECTI9N II: Laþ-ç.q Á arater-ial, costsi The cost for the

City's provision of the necessary labor and materials to achieve

the physical- connection to the system shall be in addition to the

fee set forth in Sectíôn I. These shall- be such fígures as are

establishec{ í¡ f-he schedul-e issuect by the Administrator, who is

hereby authorized to establish arid maintain such schedule. These

scþedules shall reflect the then existing cuTrent materiaJ. costs

and current City labor costs,.âS determirred on the lst day of

January of each calendar year and subject to adJtlstment cln the

1st day of. July of each cal-endar year.

SEÇ-T:tqN_lIT: C-hanqes i.n cj{ist j-nq cçnneqtions:

A. Subject to the responsibíIity to pay any fees

establ-ishect by su.Jcsection B (required aS a result of more

extensíve use of the property or change of use), âñ applicant

seekíng service to a property which ís being servecl as of the

RESOLUTION -C- 5

4/s/201,3
DG/1e

clrY OF McCLFARY
100 soulH 3RD slREEr

McCLÉAHY, WI\SHINGTÔN 94867

April 10, 2013 45Resolution (Tab I)



Ø4¡Ø512ø1.3 L3:25 36ø9497-t2I

RESOLUTION -C- 6

4/s/20L3
Ddl1Ç

GLENN PAGE 1_3/L6

date of the applicatíon and/or has been served b'y the utility

from v¡hich sen¡ice is sought wíthin the six months immediately

preceding the ctate upon which aFplication w,as filed shatl not be

required Lo pay the reactivaticn or closurê fee-q authorized by

Section 13.24,07 0 MMC.

B. The following provisions shall apply to an

applicatiorr which will either result (1) in a chanqe of use

through increased consumption, or (2) an increase in the number

of residential, commerçial-, 1nd.ustrial, or busilless equival-ency

uníts actually served by the particular utility connection as

contrasted with existing use.

1-. The City shall- calculate the connection fee which

would be charged if the applicant was seeking connection for the

current actual utilization, as wel-J- as the connection fee which

would be charged for the proposed use. The c,alculation.s shaIl be

done as if the applicant- was making a request for initial

connection to the utility system. In the event that the figure

for a proposect use exoeeds the figure determined for the existing

Llse, this difforentj"al shal-l- be paid tc the CÍty.

2. Payment of the anìount determined pursuant to this

Section shal-I be regüired whether the increased use is t1l as a

result of the replacement of an existing. structure or structures

with a new structure or net^r structures , l2l as the result of the

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUÍTI 3RD STREET

McCLEARY. WÂSHINGTON 98887

April 10, 2013 46Resolution (Tab I)



ø4/ø5/2Ø1.3 1,3:25 36ø94i1-t2l, GLENN PAGE 1.4/ L6

remocleling of an existing sLructure or structures, t3l the

placement of an additional structure upon the served, properLy, or

t4l any combination thereof.

C. For purposes of applicable ordinances and

Resolutions, â property shall be deemed t,o have been served or be

being served by the utility in question so tong as there is or

has been, within the period establishecl 'in Section I / an active

aÇcount maintained with the City for which billings vlere renderecl

as a result ol the actual uti.Iization upon the subject property

of the trtílity in questiorr.

SECTION IV: Adìustment:

To reflect the effect of inflation, commencing with the

year 20L4, the monetary figures establishecl pursuant to the

p.Eovisions of this resol-ution shal-I be increased, as of the date

of the commencement of each calendar year, as foll_ows.

The adJustment shal-i- be lhe greater of (1) three

pe.rcent (3t) or (2) Lhe mofietary amount which is the result of

the following calculation:

A. Mef hodologl¡ of Çalcui_ation : The then exÍsting

connection fee muJ"tiptied by a figure establíshed as the average

of the Seattle-Taconia-Bremerton Area Bi-Monthly Index CPI-U (June

compared with June) and the LTS A1I City Average CPI-U for the

säme period. IExample: S-T-B Area Bi-monthly Ind,ex CPI-U is 3.5*

RESOI,UTION -C- 7
4/S/2OL3
oc/te

ölÏf OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STBÉET

MccLÉARl WASH¡NGToN 98557

April 10, 2013 47Resolution (Tab I)



ø41Ø5Ì2ø1.3 1-3: 25 36Ø9437721, GLENN PAGE t 5/l_6

and the US Alt Crty Average cPr-u for that period is 2.5+. The

muJ-tiplier to be utilízed is 3. 0g .

B. Principa^ts--pf asplícation:

l-, The averag'e fc;r Llìè CPI multiplier, if not an even

1/10th of a percent, shall- be rounded upward to the nearest

1/1-0th cf a percent.

2. The resulting product of the cal-culation carried out

pursuant to SA shall be ror.rnded up or down to the nearest doll-ar,

sEÇTloN iI:

A. The fee to be paid for reacl.ivation of a utíIity

service shall be as fol-lows IService not active for more thar: six

months and less than five years prior to date of applicatiort to

recofiftence. I :

1. V{ater Service:

2, Sewer Service:

$200.00

$2s0.00

CTTY OF MCCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD SIBEEI

MoCLEAEY, WASHINGTON 98E87

B. The fee to be paid to recomrnence provision of

utiJ-íty service to a connection deemed to have been closed

lservice not activ.e for five yeã.rs o]î more prior to date of

applicátíon to recoîtmence,I :

l-. Water Service; çS25 . 00

2. Sêwer Service z $650.00

SECTION VI: The provisions of this resolution,

incl-uding rate structure, shalL be effective as of 12:.0J- a.m.

RESOLUÍION .C. 8

4/s /2oL3
pcl1s

April 10, 2013 48Resolution (Tab I)



Ø4!ø5/2Ø1,3 1.3=25 36Ø943772J, GLENN PAGE 15/ I- 5

upon the day following adoption hereof; PROVÍDED THATr âny

completed application meeting the qua.tÍfications for submission

to the City and on file in the Office qf t.he C-lerk-treasurer

prior to adoption of this resolution shall be processed under

exístingr provisions.

SECTION VII_: Resolution 580 shall be repea^led as of the

effecti^ve date of thj-s resolution, subject to the continued

efficacy of the rates as set fo.rth in Section V: PROVIDED THAT,

such repeal shall- not ef fect any bili"ing or obligaticrrr for

services receivecl prior to that date under the terms of that

resolution.

PASSED TÊITS DAY OT¡

City CounciL of the City

authenLication thereof this

McClearyr and signed in

day of

2013.

CTTY QF McCLEARY:

D. GARY DENT. Mayôr

ATTÊST:

t 201-3, by the

of

WENDY COI,LINS.

APPROVED AS TO

CIer lc-Treasurer

FORM:

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney

RESOLTITION -C- 9

4/5/20a3
DC/Lc

CITY OÉ McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEA,RY. WASH|n¡GTON 98567

April 10, 2013 49Resolution (Tab I)



ø4ÌØ5/2Ø1,3 L3:25 36Ø9437-121, GLENN

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDATNtrD AS

ÇOUNCTL OF THE CITY OF McCI,trARY:

ORDINAI\TCE-C-L
o4/o4/2oL3
De/\è

PAGE 84/L6

ORDINÀITCE NO.

ÀN ORDINAI{CE REI,ATING trO GO\¡ERN}IENTAIJ
oPER,ilTIONT ADDING A NErÍ SECTITON TO CHÀPTER
L3,24 MMM¡ RtPE.Ar,rNG SÉCETON 13 ,04 - 070 MMe /
À}ID SECTION 7 , ORDINAIìTCE 519, PROVIDING Æ'T

EFE"ECTIVE DATE AI{D SE\TERABII,IIT.

R E C I T A L S:

l. The matter of what procedrire to äpPIY in the event

a Çoûnection becomes inactive through non-use has been brought to

the Council and MaYor,

2. The recommendation of the Dr¡ector of Public Works

and Cler]<-treasurer is to create a two tier system treatíng such

connections appropr:iatelY,

to the

felt to

3. It ís founcl appropriate to ímplement an amendment

applicable code section to establ-ish a process t¡hich is

be more equitai-rle.

FOLLOWS BY THE CTTY

SECTION T: There shall- be added to Chapter 13-24 a nÊw

seut-iot: to read as folf ows:

Any water or sewer connectíon remaining unused for a

period of more than síx months, but less than five years, shall

be d.eemed to be inactive and shal-I not be react-tvated until such

reactivation fee as may be established. by written resol-ution of

CITY OF McCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARI WASHINGTON 98557

April 10, 2013 50Ordinance (Tab J)



Ø4!ø5/2Ø1,3 L3.25 36ø943772I GLENN PAGE Ø5/16

the Council is paid. Arry connection remaíning unused for five

years or moïe ís deemed cl-osecl and a connection shal-I not be

reactivated until a ne\¡l application has been subrttitted and

approrzed and such fee as may be establ-íshed by wrítt-en resolution

of the CoUncíl has been paid. Vühere such recollilection oI

reactivation requires nevr constructíorr from the property Iines to

th.e main, the installation of a different service sízer of other

construction activi ty þy the City to achieve such reactivation'

but in the Same location, the fee for such service shall be such

amount as may be established loy written rasolution.

$ECTIoN TI : Section 13 . 0 4.0'r 0 MMC and section 1 ,

ordlnance 519 aïe repealed as of the effective date of this

ordinance: PROVIDED THAT, such rêpeal shall not' affect âny

obligation of a utility customer which may harre arisen under the

provísions of that section príor to thê date of rePeal.

sEcTIO.N III: If any Section, st:bsection, sentence,

clause ¡ eT phrase of this Ord,ínance is for any reason held to be

invalid, or unconstitutiorral, such deci.sion sha1I not affect the

validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance' The

Council- hereby decl-ares that it would have passed this Ordinance

and each section, subsectionr sentencef cla.user dnd phrase

thereof, írrespective of the fact that any one or more sections,

subsection5¡ sentences, clauses, oI phrases had been declared

invalid. ôï utlcotlstitut,ional, and if for any reason this Ordínance

should be declared invalid or unconstitutional, then the original

ORDINAIiTCE-C-2
o4/o4/2o].3
Del1ê

CllY OF McCLEARY
fOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON Ð9557

April 10, 2013 51Ordinance (Tab J)



Ø4¡ø5¡2øL3 1-3: 25 36ø943-Ì-121, GLENN PAGE ø5/15

ordinance or ordinances shal-] be in fuII force and effect.

SEpTION I-Vr This Ord.inance shal.I take effect ÌrPon the

frfth day following date of publicatj-on of a synopsls thereof'

Its provisions shall be applicable to any äpplication for

reactivation which has not been completed príor to the date of

passage of 1lhe ordinance.

PASSED THIS DAY OF

2Or3, bY

approval

2013 -

the City Council- of lhe City of McCl-eârY, and signed in

therewith this day of

CITY OF McCLEARY:

D, GARY DENT, Mayor

ATTEST:

WENDY COLL]NS,

APPROVED AS TO

Clerk-Treasurer

FORM;

DANIEL O. GLENN¡ Çity Attorney

STATE OF VTASHTNGTON I --
GRÂYS HARBOR COUNTY )

It WENDY COLIINS, being the duly appointed Cl-erk-
Treasurer of the City of McCleary, do certify that I causecl t-o
have publÍsh.ed in a ne\dspaper of general circul-ation in the City
of llcCleary a true and corTect surTrmary of Ord.inance Nurnber

and. that said publication was done in the manner
TeqEred by law, I further certify that a truê and correct coPy
of the sulnmarv of Ordinance Number ¡ ãS it I^Ias

ORDTÑÀI{CE . C 3
04/a4/2oL3
oo/1e

CITY OF McCLEARY
IOO SOUTH 3R.D STREET

MeCLEARY, W SHINGTCTN 98557

April 10, 2013 52Ordinance (Tab J)



ø4¡Ø5Ì2ø1,3 L3:25 36ø943-t721. GLENN PAGE ø7/1.6

publÍshed, is on file in th.e appropriate records of the City of
McCIeary.

waW
SIGNED AND SI/iloRN to before me this day of

, 2Ô73, bY tIENDY COLLÑË:

WASHINGTON, Residing at :

My appointment exPlres:

ORDINAT{CE-C-A
04/ 04/ za:':3 I 

'p31JIE{"$itp1.W.e'----PGllE MCCLEARY' WASHINGTON 08557

April 10, 2013 53Ordinance (Tab J)



ORDINAIiICE NO.

A¡[ ORDINAIiTCE REI.ATING TO ZONTNG;
A}ÍEI{DING SECTTON L7 .I2. O1O MMC A¡ID SECTTON
L7.2O.30 MMC,. AI{ID PROVTDING SEVER.èBILITY
A}ID À}I EFEECTI\¡E DATE.

1. Pursuant

R

to

E C T T À I, S:

the provislons of Title Ij of the

Municipal code, the city has exercised the authority granted

under chapter 35A.63 RCVü to undertake pl_anning and zoning of
the propertj_es within the City.

2. This yea_r, pursuant to applicabl_e law, at the

request of a citizen, the city councir referred to the

Planning Agency the matters of amending the provislon of Titre
1'7 by (a) the modification of the authorized uses in the c-1

district as set out in section 1?.30.030 and (b) and adding a

def inition to the Section 1,i .12.010.

3 ' An open record public hearing was herd on March

6, 2013, by the Hearlnq Examiner within the scope of his
duties as the planning Agency. Arr- necessary notices had been

published. Based Llpon the material provlded to the Examiner,

April 10, 2013 54Ordinance (Tab K)



he has provided Findings, conclusions, and Recommendation to

the council. A copy of those are attached to this ordinance.

4 - The Councir- has received anci considered the

record developed by the planning Agency, as well_ as its
recommendation. The record.j-nq of the hearing has been mad.e

availabl-e to the Councif and Mayor.

Nolv, THEREFORE' BE rr ORDATNED AS FoLLovüs By rHE

CTTY COUNCIL OF THE CTTY oF McCLEARY:

SECTION T:

A. The Council found at its meeting of March 21,

2073, that pursuant to section rl..40.03otcl MMC, no further
public hearinq was required and set the matter on for
consideration at its meeting of ApriJ_ , 2073

B. The record developed by the planning Agency is
adopted as the record of the council. Based upon the record

received and considered by it, the council finds that
conditions have changed si-nce the adoption of the existing
provisions of the Zoníng code. Further, that these changes

merj-t the modifications made by sections rr and rrr of this
Ordinance.

SECTION fI: That certain set of defini_tions

contained in section ri .12.010 MMC and section 1, ordinance

April 10, 2013 55Ordinance (Tab K)



109, shall have added to it the

shal1 be inserted alphabetically

codification of ordinances:

following definition, which

at the time of the next

"contractor office" means a service establishment
primarily engaged in general contracting or
subcontracting in the buiì-ding constructi_on trades.
These offices are primariry i-ntended to house the
admlnistratlve functions of a contractor. No
external- storage of tools, equipment or materials is
allowed.

SECTION III: Section 1, Ordinance 709, as last

amended by section 5, ordinance J3'1 , and s1i.20-030 MMC,

constituting the chart of permitted uses within the respective

zones, shall each be amended to add contracLor office as a

permitted use in the C-1 Zone.

SECTION IV: Severability. If any provision of

this ordinance or the application thereof to any person or

circums.Eance is herd to be ínvarid, the remainder of such

code, ord.inance or regulation or the applj-cation thereof to

other persons or circumstances shall not be affected.

SECTION V: Effective Date. This Ordinance shafl

take effect upon the fifth day fotlowing date of pubJ-icatj_on

SECTION VI; Corrections by the Clerk-treasurer or

Code Reviser. Upon approval of the Mayor and City Attorney,

the clerk-treasurer and the code Reviser are authorized to

April 10, 2013 56Ordinance (Tab K)



make necessary corrections to this orc.linance, including the

correction of clerical errors, references to other Ìocar,

state, or federal laws, codes, ruJ_es, o.r regulations, or

ordinance number and section/subsection numbering.

PASSED THIS DAY OF

Council of the City of McCleary,

therewith this day of

, 2013, by the City

and signed in approval

, 20L3

CITY OE McCLEARY:

D. GARY DENT, Mayor
ATTEST:

WENDY COLLINS,

APPROVED AS TO

Clerk-Treasurer

FORM:

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney

STATE OF VüASHINGTON )

: SS.
GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY )

I, Vüendy CoIlins, beinq the duJ_y appointed Clerk_
Treasurer of the city of Mccleary, do certify that r caused to
have pubrished in a ner¡/spaper of g-enerar circulation in the
city of Mccleary a true and correct sunrmary of ordinance
Number and that saj_d publication was done in the
manner required by J-aw. r further certify that a true and

April 10, 2013 57Ordinance (Tab K)



correct copy of the surnmary of Ordinance Number r âs
it was published, is on fil-e in the appropriate records of the
City of McCleary.

I/üENDY COLLINS

SIGNED AND SVùORN to before me this ctay of
, 201-3, by üJendy Collins.

NOT'ARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF
IiIASHïNGTON, Residing at:
My appointment expires:

April 10, 2013 58Ordinance (Tab K)



Ø4tØ5Ì2ØI3 L4:.1.7 36ø943772I GLENN

No-

rHE CIEY OF McCLEARy,
A NE}T SECTION TO CHAPTER

L7 . 40. 155 / CONSULT.BÀItrS'
TIIIE ÎÛHEN TTIE S.ãIdE SHATL

PAGE ø2/Ø5

ORDINÀ}TCE

åN ORDINAIICE OE
WASHTNGTON, Ar¡DrNc
17.40 M¡{C, SEeITON
EEES¡ AIìID FTXING A
BECOME EFFECEI\¡E.

RECIÍAT.S:
L- The ci-ty/s l-and use fees are based upon the cilyrs

analysls of the typical actual costs incurred to process permits
and development applications.

2 - From time to time large scal-e deveropments may be

propoeed for the city which exceed thc capability of exístingl
staff to handle and require the retention of consul-tants and

other pl:ofessional experts to ass,íst staff .

3 - The city wishes to provide a process for payment

ancl deposit by applicants of the anti cipated costs in advance in
order that each cleveroper pay its fu,r} and fair cost of
processirrg its development application.

NOW, THEREFOREI BË IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOIIüS BY THE CITY

COUNCII, OF THE CITY OF McCLEARy;

sECTrqN r: There strart be added to chapter r7.40, MMC<

â ne$¡ section L1 .40.155, Ç-onsul_tant,s Fqps. to read as follows:
t7.40.155 consulta¡rt's Fcec: rn addition to the fees

imposed pursuant to section 11-40,1s5 and the fee schedul-e

ORDINAI{CE - 1
4/s/t=
Dêlte

cllY OF ltrcCLEARy
fOO SOUÎH sRD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557

April 10, 2013 59Ordinance (Tab L)



ø4¡ø512Ø1.3 1-4:1,-l 36ø9437721 GLENN PAGE Ø3/ø5

adopted pursuant thereto by Reso]-ution No. 638, as t,he same no\^l

exists or is hereafter,amonded, the applicant for any peïmít or
development aclivity sel forth irr the fee schedule shal_r

reimburse the City for the costs of professiorral consultants
hired by the city to process and/or revíew and inspect the
appÏ j ca¡t's proposaÌ when the city is unabre to do so with
existing in-house staff. These professionar, services may

incl-ude, lcut shal-l- rrot be limited to , engineering, traf f íc
engineering, regar, financiar ând accountirrg, soils, mechanical_

and structttral engineering, ancl eJ-ectrical engineerit1g. The City
mày require tt:e applicant to deposit an amount with the Çity to
cover the anticipated costs of retaining professional
consultants: PRovrDEDf HOIVEVER, that the Mayor has approved
retaining the professional_ consul_tants.

sEcrroN rr: rf any section, ,subsection. se¡te'ce,
cl-auser ol phrase of thi-s Ordinance is for any reason hel-d to be

inval-icl or unconstitutional, such decj-sion shall- not affect the
validity of the remaining poEtions of thís ordinance. The

Council he;:eby declares that it would have passed this ordinance
and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, and phrase
thereof, irrespÇctive of the fact that any one or more sections,
subsectj-ons, sentences, cl-auses. or phrases had been declared
invalid or uncônstitutional, and if for arr.y reason t-h j.s ordinance
should be declared invalid or unconstitutional, then the original
ordÍnance or ordinances shal-r be in fuir force and effect.

ORDINANCE " 2
4/s/13
DGlJ.e

CITY OF McCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCIEABY. WASHINGTON 98b87

April 10, 2013 60Ordinance (Tab L)



Ø41Ø512ø1.3 1.421.7 36Ø943772L GLENN PAGE ø4185

sEcTToN rrr; This ordinance'sharl take effect upon the
fifth day following dato of publication.

çECJ-ION IV: Cor_rections by the C1erk-tr-easure_r- or Cpde

Revi.q,g.ë- upon approval of the Mayor and city Ättoïnoy, thc
CIerk-treasurer and the Code Reviser are authorlzed to make

neces'sã.ry corrections to this ordina.nce, íncluding the correctíon
of cl-ericar errors, references to other rocar, state t et federar
1aws, codes, rules, or reç,ulations. or ordinance number and

section/ suþsection numbering .

PASSED THIS DAY OF

2 013, bY

approval

201,3.

ATTEST:

WEÑ

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DANIEL O. GLENN, CiÉy Attorney

ORDTNANCE _ 3
4/s/L3
DC/Lê

the City Council- of the Clty of McCleary, and signed in
therewlth this ____, daq of

CÏTY OF.McCLEARY:

CITY OF MoCLEARY
lOO SOUTH sRD SYREET

McCLEAHY, WASHINGTON 9t557

April 10, 2013 61Ordinance (Tab L)



Ø4tø5/2øL3 1.4:1.7 36ø943-t721.

STATtr OF TûASI{INGTON

GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY

GLENN PAGE ø5/85

r, ûüENDy coLLrNS, being the duty appointed clerk-Treasurer of th." city of Mccleary, d.o certify t-rrãt r caused tohave pubríshed in a newspaper of general circúratíon in thc cityof McCleary â true and correcL summary ,of Ordinance Numberand that said publication was d.one in the mannerrequired by raw. r further certify that a true and correct copyof t.he surrunäry of orciinance ñumber , es it waspubJ-ished, ís on fire i-n the appropriate-EecõEds óf the city ofMcÇIeary

I{ENDY COTJLINS

SIGNED AND SI^IORN to before me this day of
, 2QL3, by WENDY CõilffiNS;

WASI{INGTOIT/ Residing at :
My appointment expires:

ORDINå}ICE
4/5/73
D,a/Lë

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD 3ÎBEET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98687

4

April 10, 2013 62Ordinance (Tab L)


	Minutes (Tab A)
	City Attorney Report (Tab B)
	Director of Public Works Report (Tab C)
	Staff Reports (Tab D)
	Water Meter Purchase (Tab E)
	Ogden Murphy Wallace Agreement (Tab F)
	Panic Alarm (Tab G)
	TCA Fire Station Agreement (Tab H)
	Resolution - Utility Service Abandonment (Tab I)
	Ordinance - Utility Service Abandonment (Tab J)
	Ordinance - Zoning Amendment (Tab K)
	Ordinance - Professional Consultants (Tab L)

